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CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

lo All City Councillors Date October 28, 1976

From Paul E. Healy
City Clerk

Subject Special Hearing for Monday, November 1, 1976

Reference

Please be advised that at the request of Mayor Alfred E. Vellucci

there will be a special hearing before the City Council at 6:30 P. M.

relative to Harvard University's plans to seek a building permit for a

laboratory at 16 Divinity Avenue. The appropriate individuals of Harvard

will be present at this time. The Mayor requests that you also be pre-

sent in order to fully discuss this matter.

A copy of the Mayor's letter is enclosed.
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CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS

ALFRED E. VELLUCCI
MAYOR

October 27, 1976

Mr. Paul Healy
City Clerk
Cambridge, Ma.

Jear Mr. Healy:

[ was today visited by Mr. Moulton and Mr. Armistead of Harvard
University who informed me of -their plans to seek a building permit
for a laboratory at 16 Divinity Avenue. Whereas there is some contro-
versy surrounding this general issue, they were kind enough to inform
ne in advance and seek mv advice.

I informed them that in my judgement, it would be appropriate
to come before the City Council on Monday, November 1, 1976 at 6:30 P.M.
to explain their building plans.

They have agreed to this idea, so would you be good enough to add
this piece of business to Monday nights order of business
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[0: The Cambridge City Council

FROM: Donald C. Moulton November 1, 1976

After approximately two years of planning and review by the University and

by the National Cancer Institute, Harvard University is now planning to proceed

with the construction of new containment laboratory space on the fourth floor of

the existing Biological Laboratories building at 16 Divinity Avenue, Cambridge.

Within approximately 1300 square feet of floor space we will construct five lab-

oratories and service roams. The estimated campletion date for this project is

vay 1977.

The entire space has been designed to satisfy or exceed the P3 requirements of

the NIH Guidelines for recarbinant DNA. However, the major use now programed for

“he facility fs research on animal cells and viruses not involving recambinant DNA.

The facility has been reviewed in detail by the University Camittee on the

Regulations of Hazardous Biological Agents and now has this Cammittee's agreement

chat the detailed design meets or exceeds all federal requirements for such a

laboratory. The plans have the approval of the involved federal agencies and the

Director of the NIH-NCI Office of Research Safety who has indicated that the facility

will provide Harvard with an excellent facility for conducting research requiring

P3 type containment.

Last summer the Cambridge City Council held two public meetings to consider

safety aspects of research on revneininant DNA. At the second of these meetings a

three month "good faith" moratorium was voted on P3 and P4 level recarbinant DNA

research in Cambridge and a Cambridge Experimentation Review Board was established

to review the matter and provide recamnendations. Subsequently, a further moratorium

was voted in order to allow additional time for the work of the Review Board. Since

the labs will not be completed until May 1977, there will Be ample time for the

cammletion of the work of the ReviewBoard and for consideration to be given to its

recarendations before the contairment laboratory is ready for operation. We have

and will continue to make every effort to maintain close cammunication with the

Feview Board and with the City Council in these matters.


